## **Ubric Marvin Cornelius**

Consultant

Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory

Email: Contact: N.A LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Ubric Marvin Cornelius is working as Consultant in the Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory. Dr. Ubric Marvin Cornelius has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Master in Education Admin (Equivalent)	- 2002
MSc in Applied Psychology University of the Punjab , Pakistan	- 1973
BA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	- 1970

## **Experience**

Provide the second seco	
Consultant Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	2021- Present
Consultant	2016- Present
Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	
Director C3A	2016 - 2016
Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	
Director C3A	2008 - 2008
Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	
Director C3A	2008 - 2008
Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	
Director Publishing	2008 - 2016
University Main Office (UMO)	
Edn Offr	- Present
,	1100011
GSO-3 (Edu)	- Present
,	
Edu Offr	- Present
,	
GSO-2	- Present
,	
GSO-1 (Ops)	- Present
,	
D (Addl)	- Present
,	
Psy Offr	- Present
,	
DD (Ops)	- Present
D (Pubs & Svc Book Club)	- Present
Psy Offr	- Present
GSO-3 (Edn)	- Present
,	
Instr CI B	- Present
,	
GSO-2 (Edn)	- Present
,	
Awards	

Sitara-e-Imtiaz (Mil)